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From-

To:
Data:
Subject:

Wed, Sep 22, 2004 3 17 PM

FW lraq

UNCLASSIFIED
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----0Original Message----

From|
Sent_Wednesday. San

To; CID) (FBI)
Subject FW Iraq

Tcip) (FBI)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

email #5 from Violent Crime Section, ICSJU

SSA
Indian Country/Special Jurisdiction Unit

(CID) (FBI)
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Frorn CUNNINGHAM CHARLESJ (CID) (FBI)
Sent Monday, August 09, 2004 12 39 PM

To . |(CID) (FBI)

Subject RE Irag

_ UNCLASSIFIED  _
NON-RECORD

Thanks Disregard my last message
Charhe

-~-—Qnainal M — |
From| _licio) FBY)

Sent Monday, August 09, 2004 10 46 AM
To CUNNINGHAM, CHARLES J (CID) (FBI)
Subject RE Iraq
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b6 -1

b7C -1 .
From: CID) (FBI} b6 -1
To: ‘
Date: Wed, Sep 22, 2004 3 17 PM b7C -1
Subject: FW Irag
.UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
—-Q ——-
Fro (CID) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent Wednesday, September 22, 2004 3 13 PM
To] liciD) (FBI) b1C -1
Subject FW lraq
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
ema #7 from Viclent Cnme Section, ICSJU
SSA
Indian Eopntry/Specral Jurisdiction Unit  bs -1

e~ ...Oniginal Messages=— ——Db1C.=1

From CUNNINGHAM, CHARLES J (CID) (FBI) - '
Sent_Monday, August 09, 2004 12 26 PM b6 -1 :
To J(ciD) (FBI) bIC -1
Subject Rt Irag :

o=+ . . - UNCLASSIFIED . o e -
NON-RECORD

this 1s a bit of a hot potato and [ don't want to be the one who did not make something happen in
b6 -1 this Please talk to the SSA and get back to me on where things are at regarding this  Thanks

b7C -1 Charle

----Oriainal Message-----

From (CID) (FBI) " pE -1
Sent Monday, August 09, 2004 8 17 AM

To CUNNINGHAM, CHARLES J (CID) (FB!) bIC -1
Subject RE lraq
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b -1

b7C -1

Charle
Did you get an update on the WFO case re Iraq abuses? | need to put that into an update for the front
office
Thanks
be -1
b7C -1

Acting Section Chief
Integrity in Government/Civil Rights Section
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From. CIiD) (FBI)
To:
Data®

Subject:

Wed, Sep 22, 2004 3 17 PM
FW lrag

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

—-0
From
Sent_Wednesday, Septe
To
Sul

iunal Moaggane. ...

[(cip) (FBY)
mber 22, 2004 3 13 PM
(CID) (FBI)

b6

bject +W Iraq

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

emall #6 from Viofent Crime Section, ICSJU

ssal____|

indian Country/Special Junsdiction Unit

PR— rlglr\gl llcecagn__._.
From CUNNINGHAM, CHARLES J (CID) (FBI)
Sent Monday, August 09, 2004 12 38 PM

To| ~ |(CID) (FBI)

Subject FW fraq

bicC

UNCLASSIFIED.
NON-RECORD

. Please get me that information | asked fo

Charlie

-—-Ongmnal Messape--—

From CID) (FBI)

Sent Monday, August 09, 2004 11 02 AM
To CUNNINGHAM, CHARLES J (CID) (FBI)
Subject Iraq
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be -1

b7Cc -1

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hello,
Sarry for the delay, | was on leave last week and just got back this morning

The ICSJU provided all the doguments that had been received by the Public Corruption Unit and then bE -1

provide to SS f WFO The attached EC's document us providing the information to
SSAJ The ECs are serials 89 and 90 in 70-HQ-C1186171 SSA:}ame by our office  p90 -1

on Friday, July 23, and received the documents in person

I have not heard from SSA{:regardmg the status of their investigation, but | wull‘glve him a call
today |have also telephonically contacted Brian Murtaugh of nd AUSA Robert Spencer ofthe bé -1,2
Eastern District of Virginia, and provided them with SSA Fame and telephone number per bie -1.2

instructions

Thanks,

b6 -1

b7C -1

-—---0Onginal Message—--
From CUNNINGHAM, CHARLES J (CID}(F8I)

Sent_Monday, August 09, 2004 8 35 AM
To fcip) (FaIy “[cp) (FBI)

Ce fTD) (Fal)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

* am st waiting for a reshonéé Did va.hyone getit

Charlie b6 -1

N o b7c -1

Sent Thursday, August 05, 2004 11 34 AM
To CUNNINGHAM, CHARLES J (CID) (FBI)
Subject Iraq

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Charlie
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